MEMORANDUM
TO: Eric Peterson, P.E. gf : DATE: 12/26/02
District Air Engineer :
FROM:  David Zell%
Permit Engifveer
SUBJECT: Company: Flair Manufacturing
Permit No: 0830084-004-AF (Operation permit renewal)
County: Marion
Project: Metal Products Fabrication and Surface Coating

On 10/30/02 Flair Manufacturing submitted an application for renewal of their FESOP
fora metal products fabrication and surface coating facility.

The renewed permit IS basically the same as the previous permit with the followmg
changes:

- Sandblast Room No. 2 was removed in June 2002 and was taken out of the

permit (with a note). '

- Several things listed on the Insignificant Activities list that are no longer onsite

were removed from the list.

- After discussion with EP, a total HAP recordkeeping requwement was added
(previously not required due to the very low level of actual VOC (< 2 TPY) and
HAP emissions.) The VOC recordkeeping requirement (which now also
includes total HAPs) was also completely-rewritten.

The language and rule references of some of the permit conditions were updated

The permit conditions were extensively reorganized, with the facility-wide
conditions moved up from into Section A, and some conditions moved from the
EU sections to the facility-wide section.

Required VE testing was conducted on 10/15/02 and showed compliance with the
permit limitations. Compliance and Enforcement staff were sent an email (by EP)
requesting any comments on this facility. Sheila S. responded that there were no
enforcement issues. There was no response from compliance. ’

- Due to the nature of the operations and the very low level of actual VOC and HAP
emissions, this facility is still considered a natural minor source of VOC and HAPs.

- | recommend that this renewal operation permit be issued as drafted and submit it for
your review and approval. :



N ®

Zeli, David

From: Schneider, Sheila

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2002 11:45 AM

To: Zell, David

Cc: Proses, Bill ‘ -
Subject: RE: Renewal Application for Flair Manufacturing (0830084)

| have no issues with the referenced facility.

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 5:58 PM

To: Schneider, Sheila; Soich, Robert

Cc: Proses, Bill; Zell, David -

Subject: Renewal Application for Flair Manufacturing (0830084)

The referenced application is available for compliance and enforcement review.

Project Description: Renewal application for Painting/Sandblasting Facility
Receipt Date: - 10/30/02

Response Due Date: p 11/19/02

Exisiting Permit No.: 0830084-003-AF

Last Facility Inspection (ARMS): 4/17/97

Permit Engineer: DZ

We have 2 copies of the application.

Bob, please email the permit engineer, noting any changes you would like in the permit, items to add to a potential
incompletion letter, or any other concerns you may have with this project. Its ok in the email to say that there are no
issues or that you will discuss specifics with the engineer, rather than typing up a long response.

Sheila, same as above for any enforcement issues (or Iaok of) for this facility/project.

David Zell ' 1
SWD Air Permit Engineer '



